

TEXAS PACIFIC COAL AND OIL COMPANY

EXECUTIVE OFFICES

FORT WORTH.

TEXAS

October 6, 1937

Mr. Guy Shepard, Oil and Gas Inspector
State of New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commission
Tobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

As requested in your letter of October 4th, we are enclosing forms C-102 and C-103, covering our State "A" Account 2 wells numbers 5 and 6.

We regret that these reports did not reach you at the proper time, but arrangements have now been made to take care of same in the future. Our failure was due to a misunderstanding between our Midland and Fort Worth offices.

Thanking you for bringing this matter to our attention, we are,

Yours very truly,

TEXAS PACIFIC COAL AND OIL COMPANY

By



G. A. Schaefer:ED